
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:00 PM 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 
Highland Park Tragedy: Find Help and How to Support Our Neighbors 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Dear friends, 

Our hearts and thoughts are with our neighbors in Highland Park. We stand united 

against hate and violence in our community. Together with our partners, we are 

here for anyone in Lake County who needs support. 

United Way of Lake County's 211 is here to guide people to crisis and victim 

resources, 24 /7. Dial 2-1-1, text your zip code to 898211, or visit 

211 LakeCounty.org. 211 is always open, free and completely confidential with 

English and Spanish-speaking staff and interpretation to more than 150 languages. 

For victims of the Highland Park shooting, a Family Assistance Center (FAC) at 

Highland Park High School is open to provide counseling and mental health 

services, spiritual care, and financial assistance, if needed. Learn more 

For anyone experiencing emotional distress, counseling professionals are available 

at Highland Park High School and Highland Park Elementary Schools on a walk-in 

basis. 

Other counseling resources for those experiencing emotional distress: 

• Lake County Crisis Care Program: 847-377-8088 

• Disaster Distress Helpline: 800-985-5990 (call or text) 

If you would like to support the victims and survivors or the organizations that 

support them with a monetary donation, check out the Highland Park Community 

Foundation's tuly 4th Highland Pc:trk Shooting Response Fund. 

United we stand with Highland Park. 
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United Way of Lake Cour,ty 
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Gurnee, !!llnrns 60031 

(847) 775 1000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:01 PM 
g neu kirch@cityhpiI.com 
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

resources, 24 / 7. Dial 2-1-1, text your zip code to 898211, or visit 

211 LakeCounty.org. 211 is always open, free and completely confidential with 

English and Spanish-speaking staff and interpretation to more than 1 50 languages. 

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

Foundation'sl!Jly 4th Highland Park Shootin~onse Fund. 

United we stand with Highland Park. 
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United Way of Lake County 

330 ~,outh GreenieaJ eDt 

United States 

(847) 775 l 000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:02 PM 
jdotson@cityhpil.com 
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

resources, 24/7. Dial 2-1-1, text your zip code to 898211, or visit 

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

Foundation's July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. 

United we stand with Highland Park. 
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Un subscribe 

United County 

3 30 South G1 een!eaf St: eet 

Gurnee, lllinois 60031 

United Statts 
(847) 775 1000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:02 PM 
ldelaney@cityhpil.com 
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
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UnsubscribEl 

United Way of Lake County 

330 South Greenleaf Street 

Gurnee, !l!lnois 60031 

United States 

(847) 775 1000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:02 PM 

Uog men@cityhp i I.com 
Highland Park Tragedy: Find Help and How to Support Our Neighbors 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

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

Foundation's l.Yly 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. 

United we stand with Highland Park. 
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Contact Us About Update /Unsubscribe 

communication. We. J1gy1;r sell vour information and a!Aars resr,1c'.U yow· privo:icy. 

Y'ou can opt····out or updatf~ your ()rt~Jere.nces using the link a.bove. 
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Un subscribe 

United Way of Lake County 

330 ::,outh G:een!ea.f Street 

Gurnee, !lllnois 60031 

United States 

(847) 775 1000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:03 PM 
nrotering@cityhpii.com 
Highland Park Tragedy: Find Help and How to Support Our Neighbors 

{EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

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
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United Way of lake County 

3 30 South G1 eenleaf St! eet 

Gurnee, lilir101s 600 31 

(847) 775 1000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United Way of Lake County <uwlc@uwlakeco.org> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:03 PM 
rsabo@cityhpil.com 
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

English and Spanish-speaking staff and interpretation to more than 1 SO languages. 

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

Foundation's lY..!y_ 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. 

United we stand with Highland Park. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Phil Kiraly < PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org > 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:03 PM 
Jason, Erin 
RE: Glencoe to host candlelight vigil and interfaith service this week 
image001.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png; image016.png; 
image017.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.gif; image021.png; 
image022.png; image023.png; image024.png 

You are all constantly in our thoughts. As I said to Ghida this morning when we spoke briefly, please don't hesitate to 
reach out if you need anything. Here for whatever HP needs. 

Phil 

PHILIPA. KIRALY, ICMA-CM 
Village Manager, Village of Glencoe 

675 Village Court, Glencoe, Illinois 60022 
e: pkiraly@villageofglencoe.org 
o: (847) 461-1101 c: (847) 651-5780 
He/Him (what's this?) 

www.vlllageofglencoe.org 

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:59 PM 
To: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org> 
Cc: Sammy Hanzel <shanzel@villageofglencoe.org> 
Subject: RE: Glencoe to host candlelight vigil and interfaith service this week 

Thank you so very much for the warm words of solidarity and support. We have added the information on your 
gatherings on our City website. 

Erin 

Erin K. Jason (she/her) 

Assistant City Manager 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 
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Direct: 847.926.1004 

eiasont@cityhpil.cg_rn 
cityhpil.corn 

000 

From: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:31 PM 
To: kanapareddy@cityhpil.com: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Sammy Hanzel <shanzel@villageofglencoe.org> 
Subject: Glencoe to host candlelight vigil and interfaith service this week 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good afternoon, 

We wanted to share with you that the Village of Glencoe will be co-hosting two events this week with our Clergy 
Association to show support for those affected by Monday's shooting and provide an opportunity for healing for 
residents and the surrounding community. A flyer is attached should you wish to disseminate to your residents as well. 

Candlelight Vigil 
Thursday, July 7 at 7:30 p.m. 
Am Shalom (840 Vernon Avenue) 

Interfaith Service 
Sunday, July 10 at 4:00 p.m. 
Glencoe Union Church (263 Park Avenue) 

Let us know if you have any questions. Additionally, if there is anything I can do to help, please let me know. 

Phil 

PHILIP A. KIRAL V, ICMA-CM 
Village Manager, Village of Glencoe 

675 Village Court, Glencoe, Illinois 60022 
e: pkiraly@villageofglencoe.org 

o: (847) 461-1101 c: (847) 651-5780 

This E-Mail transmission contains information from the Village of Glencoe, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the 
addressed individual or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this inform.,ition is 
prohibited. 

If you have received this Email in error, please notify us by replying to the E-Mail address or calling !he telephone number below. 
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675 
Glencoe. 50022 USA 
TX (847) 835-4114 

This E-Mail transmission contains information from thB Village of Glencoe, which is confidential or privil<,gecL The information is !nt8nded lo be for th,; use of th0. 
addressed Individual 01· entity. I! you are not the Intended recipient, be aware that any disGlosme, copying distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. 

if you have received this Email in error, please notify us by replying to the E-Mail address or calling tha telephone number below. 

Viilage c,f Gl,r,ncoe 
675 VWZige Court 
Glencoe, lliinois 60022 USA 
TX: (847) 835-4114 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org > 

Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:05 PM 
Danielle Sharfman 
Stone, Kim; Terry Grossberg; Zachary Blair 
Re: Significant Help For Victims: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Danielle, 

Yes, we have funds for immediate needs: victimsfirst.com/intake 

The donations in GoFundMe are usually given out after the donations cease to flow so we can have a solid 
accounting of what is available to the victim base so it can be equitably distributed. 

Anita 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 2:56 PM Danielle Sharfma 
Jami is my mom, yes. 

wrote: 

Victims First - How do we get the funds from the GoFundMe to those injured, families of those in the hospital, 
etc.? I have been asked numerous times and do not have an answer to give back on how the money will get to 
them. 

As discussed and the page mentions, it has been communicated that it will go to people rather than city 
programs/groups/etc. Need to know what to tell people who are asking. 

Can people fill out forms requesting funds? 

On Jul 6, 2022, at 12:15 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote: 

Also, very key is to make sure that names of the families members murdered are pronounced 
correctly in funerals and for any memorial. 

Do not automatically set up scholarships or anything else for families without their 
involvement. It's up to them how to properly honor their own family members. Any memorials 
to honor those murdered should involve input from the families (this will come much later) 

Do not share addresses of memorial events on national television for the sake of public safety. 

ALSO, this is a tricky line to walk, but ask the media to stop putting the name of the shooter 
and face of the shooter out there. He's been captured, and -- for the sake of public safety -- he 
needs to become unknown in the media. Contagion effects are a real thing. His name and photo 
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plastered all over the place becomes a call to action for others seeking notoriety from killing 
people and these shooters study each other. 

The likelihood of another mass shooting rises in the following weeks. Follow NoNotoriety 
protocol: W\Vw.nonotoriety.com 

I would even state that we will honor the victims and the heroes of this tragic event from here 
on out. 

Anita 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:56 AM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote: 
The Attorney General office said they are working to get families situated for funeral costs, 
speaking to funeral homes, etc. Funerals are covered by VOC and State Comp programs, as are 
lost wages, etc. 

The State Attorney's office SHOULD have the point person for this in the AG's office. 

1). Pact immediately with an Airlines or Uber (Red Cross should have this) to help with family 
members who may need to fly in from out of town. 

2). You will want to ask police for a security parameter to be established at funerals. 

3). Make sure the language is correct so families of the deceased do not hear the word 
"healing" or their family member was "lost." There is no healing, there is only coping and 
managing trauma. Not all families get upset with the word "lost" but no families will be upset 
with the word "taken," "lives stolen" or "murdered." 

4). Make sure that these funerals are not platforms for politicians (it is distasteful to families of 
the deceased and will blowback on the politician) 

5). A Centralized fund, one for victims (we are capturing as much as we can for victims) and 
the other for the community with full transparency. Large nonprofits like the Red Cross usually 
take a hefty amount out for admin fees. They had gift cards in Vegas and were handing them 
out to anyone who came up and there was no vetting so there was a significant amount of 
fraud. We helped to train Red Cross workers on the ground after the Indianapolis mass 
shooting there. 

6). Make sure coroner's reports are not made public. The media sometimes will try to get these. 

Best Practices covers a lot of this. 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:44 AM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

I can reach out to the State's Attorney's office. I'll get back to you. 

Danielle - are you related to Jami? I'm wondering whether the legal aid clinic can help 
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with figuring out the legal aspects of getting the funeral costs covered with the fund 
mentioned by Anita. 

Anita - Do you have some sort of checklist of what's likely to come up the next few 
days, so we can try to get on top of things? 

Kim Stone 

Councilwoman 

City of Highland Park 

1707 St ,Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 600:35 

kstone(iilcityhpil.com 

I ::::, r ,,.filyhpil.com 

.l use llw pronouns sh1c•ihcr/hers. 

Any email correspondence lo and from this 
account i.s su~ject to the Hlinois Freedom of 
Information /\cl 

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:35:49 AM 
To: Stone, Kim 
Cc: Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair 
Subject: Re: Significant Help For Victims: 

{EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Kim and Terry, 

What can work well for victims is a private, sign-in only website page set up inside 
the State's Attorney's or D.A.'s office that families can access with a clear list of 
services for families needing help. Strongly advise something like that. 

Otherwise, what will work for victims is when the AG, FBI and Red Cross set up with 
the table they always do at a Center where families can go to get information, provide 
those in charge with this information as an immediate resource, so if a victim's family 
reaches out, they will know where to direct them if that kind of need arises. 
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Victim advocates inside the State's Attorney or DA's office ( every state is different) 
should be assigned to each family right away. They can help with getting this 
information to victims as well. 

The one ADA (Disability) group in Chicago we can vouch for as top notch and can 
help anyone with a disability and that includes if people need help getting on 
disability with PTSD. 

Anita and Zach 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:22 AM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

I can reach out to the hospital to ask. 

Not sure how to find out if there are others who didn't end up in the hospital. 

Kim Stone 

Councilwoman 

City of l lighland Pm·k 

1707 St ,Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Jllinois 600;35 

kstone@citvhpil.com 

I Fv1 1,,. 1cityhpil.com 

I use the pronouns she/her/hers. 

Any email correspondence to and from tbis 

account is subject to the Illinois Fnx,-dom of 

Information .Act 

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:18:10 AM 
To: Stone, Kim; Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair 
Subject: Significant Help For Victims: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

ADA and ADA (two different orgs, but same acronym) just came in: 
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1). Highland Park, IL is my hometown. I now live and work in Chicago, IL at the American Dental 
Association (ADA). 

I am coordinating the ADA's efforts to support those affected in the tragedy on July 4th . Do you know 
as of now if any victims that are in need of dental care due to injuries at the parade? 

Max Gruber 

(HPHS '10) 

Max Wm. Gruber qruberm@ada.org 
Engineering Research Associate 
Science & Research Institute 
312.440.2914 

2). From our Leadership Council Tari Hartmann Squire's ADA (Americans with Disability) contacts if 
anyone is disabled and needs help with resources going forward. Access Living of Metropolitan 
Chicago: 

Karen Tamley, former Director of the Chicago Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities and current 
President and CEO of Access Living, one of the premier independent living centers in the country. 
Daisy is Executive VP and Amber is Director of Advocacy. 

Karen Tamley Ktamley@accesslivinq.org. Amber Smock asmock@accessliving.org, Daisy 
Feidt DFeidt@accessliving.org 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Ron, 

rboyko@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:06 PM 
rbannon@cityhpil.com 
RE: Project Number - Parade Incident 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; imageOOS.png; 
image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png 

I think Annette created the shortcut and it should be 0704. It's also in the instructions that were sent out yesterday. 

Let me know if it doesn't work for you or need the instructions. Note, the shortcut only works for timesheets in Eden. 

Thanks, 

Roman Boyko 
Accounting Supervisor 
(cid:image0ll.png@0105BOEF.5D1A61AOJ<https://www.cityhpil.com/> 
[http:/ /dev.samata.us/clients/highland-park/email-signature/img/blank.png] 

1707 St Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

847.926.1019 

rboyko@cityhpil.com<mailto:rboyko@cityhpil.com> 
cityhpil.com<https://www.cityhpil.com/> 
[Facebook)<https://www.facebook.com/HighlandParklL/>[Twitter)<http://twitter.com/CityHPIL>[Linkedln]<http://www 
.linkedin.com/company/526125> 

From: Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:56 PM 
To: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: RE: Project Number - Parade Incident 

Hi Roman, 

I've been asked about a shortcut code for this project number. Is there one available? 

Thanks, 
Ron Bannon 
Deputy Director of Public Works 
[cid:image005.png@01D66A2C.03F23ACO)<https:ijwww.cityhpil.com/> 
[http:// dev. sam ata. us/ clients/highland-park/ em ai I-sign ature/i mg/blank. png] 

1150 Half Day Road 
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Highland Park, Illinois 60035 
847.926.1146 
rbannon@cityhpil.com<mai!to:rbannon@cityhpil.com> 
cityhpil.com<https://www.cityhpil.com/> 
[Facebook]<https://www.facebook.com/HighlandParklL/>[Twitter]<http://twitter.com/CityHPIL>[Linkedln]<http://www 
.linkedin.com/company/526125> 

From: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com<mailto:rboyko@cityhpil.com» 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:57 AM 
To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com<mailto:WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com»; Nardomarino, Frank 
<fnardomarino@cityhpil.com<mailto:fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>>; Jason, Erin 
<ejason@cityhpil.com<mailto:ejason@cityhpil.com>>; Bannon, Ron 
<rbannon@cityhpil.com<mailto:rbannon@cityhpil.com>> 
Cc: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com<mailto:jlogan@cityhpil.com»; McCaulou, Kristi 
<kmccaulou@cityhpil.com<mailto:kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>>; Dayboll, Debbie 
<ddayboll@cityhpil.com<mailto:ddayboll@cityhpil.com>>; Hernandez, Meriyen 
<mhernandez@cityhpil.com<mailto:mhernandez@cityhpil.com>> 
Subject: Project Number - Parade Incident 

Good morning, 

A new project number was created to capture any labor/OT or other expenditures related to yesterday's parade 
incident. 

The project number is 07042022 - Parade Incident. 

* To record labor/OT costs, please use project number and phase 07042022.050 - Parade Incident-Labor 

* To record other related costs, please use project number and phase 07042022.999 - Parade Incident-Other 

Should you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Roman Boyko 
Accounting Supervisor 
(cid:image011.png@01DSBOEF.5D1A61A0l<https://www.cityhpil.com/> 
[http:/ /dev.samata.us/clients/highland-park/email-signature/img/blank.png] 

1707 StJohns Avenue 
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

Danielle Sharfm 

Wednesday, July 

Anita Busch 

Subject: 
Stone, Kim; Terry Grossberg; Zachary Blair 

Re: Significant Help For Victims: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Appreciate the quick response I' 11 share that 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 6, 2022, at 5 :05 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote: 

Danielle, 

Yes, we have funds for immediate needs: victimsfirst.com/intake 

The donations in GoFundMe are usually given out after the donations cease to flow so we can 
have a solid accounting of what .is available to the victim base so it can be equitably distributed. 

Anita 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 2:56 PM Danielle Sharfma 
Jami is my mom, yes. 

> wrote: 

Victims First - How do we get the funds from the GoFundMe to those injured, families of those 
in the hospital, etc.? I have been asked numerous times and do not have an answer to give back 
on how the money will get to them. 

As discussed and the page mentions, it has been communicated that it will go to people rather 
than city programs/groups/etc. Need to know what to tell people who are asking. 

Can people fill out forms requesting funds? 

On Jul 6, 2022, at 12: 15 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote: 

Also, very key is to make sure that names of the families members murdered are 
pronounced correctly in funerals and for any memorial. 



Do not automatically set up scholarships or anything else for families without 
their involvement. It's up to them how to properly honor their own family 
members. Any memorials to honor those murdered should involve input from the 
families (this will come much later) 

Do not share addresses of memorial events on national television for the sake of 
public safety. 

ALSO, this is a tricky line to walk, but ask the media to stop putting the name of 
the shooter and face of the shooter out there. He's been captured, and -- for the 
sake of public safety -- he needs to become unknown in the media. Contagion 
effects are a real thing. His name and photo plastered all over the place becomes 
a call to action for others seeking notoriety from killing people and these 
shooters study each other. 

The likelihood of another mass shooting rises in the following weeks. Follow 
NoNotoriety protocol: www.nonotoriety.com 

I would even state that we will honor the victims and the heroes of this tragic 
event from here on out. 

Anita 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:56 AM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote: 
The Attorney General office said they are working to get families situated for 
funeral costs, speaking to funeral homes, etc. Funerals are covered by VOC and 
State Comp programs, as are lost wages, etc. 

The State Attorney's office SHOULD have the point person for this in the AG's 
office. 

1). Pact immediately with an Airlines or Uber (Red Cross should have this) to 
help with family members who may need to fly in from out of town. 

2). You will want to ask police for a security parameter to be established at 
funerals. 

3). Make sure the language is correct so families of the deceased do not hear the 
word "healing" or their family member was "lost." There is no healing, there is 
only coping and managing trauma. Not all families get upset with the word 
"lost" but no families will be upset with the word "taken," "lives stolen" or 
"murdered." 

4). Make sure that these funerals are not platforms for politicians (it is 
distasteful to families of the deceased and will blowback on the politician) 

5). A Centralized fund, one for victims (we are capturing as much as we can for 
victims) and the other for the community with full transparency. Large 
nonprofits like the Red Cross usually take a hefty amount out for admin fees. 
They had gift cards in Vegas and were handing them out to anyone who came 
up and there was no vetting so there was a significant amount of fraud. We 
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helped to train Red Cross workers on the ground after the Indianapolis mass 
shooting there. 

6). Make sure coroner's reports are not made public. The media sometimes will 
try to get these. 

Best Practices covers a lot of this. 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:44 AM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

I can reach out to the State's Attorney's office. I'll get back to you. 

Danielle - are you related to Jami? I'm wondering whether the legal aid 
clinic can help with figuring out the legal aspects of getting the funeral 
costs covered with the fund mentioned by Anita. 

Anita - Do you have some sort of checklist of what's likely to come up 
the next few days, so we can try to get on top of things? 

Kim Stone 

Councilwoman 

City of High.land Park 

1707 St ,Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Illinois 60<J~l5 

kstone@cityhpil.com 

I 1 , .. f ityhpil.com 
F.,L-. 

I use the pronouns she/her/hers. 

Any email correspondence l:o and from this 
account is subject to the llJinois Freedom of 

Information Act 

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

What can work well for victims is a private, sign-in only website page 
set up inside the State's Attorney's or D.A.'s office that families can 
access with a clear list of services for families needing help. Strongly 
advise something like that. 

Otherwise, what will work for victims is when the AG, FBI and Red 
Cross set up with the table they always do at a Center where families 
can go to get information, provide those in charge with this information 
as an immediate resource, so if a victim's family reaches out, they will 
know where to direct them if that kind of need arises. 

Victim advocates inside the State's Attorney or DA's office (every state 
is different) should be assigned to each family right away. They can 
help with getting this information to victims as well. 

The one ADA (Disability) group in Chicago we can vouch for as top 
notch and can help anyone with a disability and that includes if people 
need help getting on disability with PTSD. 

Anita and Zach 

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:22 AM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> 
wrote: 

I can reach out to the hospital to ask. 

Not sure how to find out if there are others who didn't end up in the 
hospital. 

Kim Stone 
Councilvvoman 

City of Highland Park 

1707 St cfohns Awnue 

I ___ ,,,., rllighland Park, lllinois 600;')5 
1~l -~---

kstonc@cityhpil.com 
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cilyhpil.com 

I use the pronouns she/her/hers. 

Any email correspondence to and from this 
account is suhject to the l llinois Free<loi11 of 

Infonnation Act 

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

1). Highland Park, IL is my hometown. I now live and work in Chicago, IL at the 
American Dental Association (ADA). 

I am coordinating the ADA's efforts to support those affected in the tragedy on July 
4th . Do you know as of now if any victims that are in need of dental care due to 
injuries at the parade? 

Max Gruber 

(HPHS '10) 

Max Wm. Gruber gruberm@ada.org 
Engineering Research Associate 
Science & Research Institute 
312.440.2914 

2). From our Leadership Council Tari Hartmann Squire's ADA (Americans with 
Disability) contacts if anyone is disabled and needs help with resources going 
forward. Access Living of Metropolitan Chicago: 

Karen Tamley', former Director of the Chicago Mayor's Office for People with 
Disabilities and current President and CEO of Access Living, one of the premier 
independent living centers in the country. Daisy is Executive VP and Amber is 
Director of Advocacy. 
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Karen Tamley Ktamley@accessliving.org, Amber 
Smock asmock@accessliving.org, Daisy Feidt DFeidt@accessliving.org 
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From: Twitter < info@twitter.com > 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:08 PM 
City of HP Planning 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: CDOT Tweeted: WATCH LIVE: Mayor Lightfoot joins Chicago Department o ... 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

~ 
Your Highlights 

1 ~ ittps://ea.twimg.com/email/self_serve/rnedia/spacer _ lx448-1539386215450.png" height=" l" 
width="448" style="border:none;" /> 

---

~ CDOT@ 
@ChicagoDOT 

WATCH LIVE: Mayor Lightfoot joins Chicago Department of 
Transportation Commissioner Gia Biagi, and other City leaders at the 
ribbon-cutting ceremony for the new Motor Row streetscape. 
twitter.com/i/broadcasts/1 ... 

Blair Kamin 
@B!airKamin 

The Shrinking of the Middle-Class Neighborhood - The New York Times 
nytimes. com/2022/07 /06/us/ ... 

r;::::::::;-:J 1 
l.l.&.c! 
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I B ~~ Mayors Caucus 
~f7'.c., @MayorsCaucus 

As @Com unveiled its Beneficial Electrification Plan and an 
charger in Bronzeville, Caucus Environment Committee Chair 
@MayorBurns spoke about how the plan aligns with our 
#ClimateActionPlan goals to #DecarbonizeTransportation and focus on 
equity. bit.ly/3nPikwZ 

CHA@ 
@theC HA tweets 

Join us tomorrow at 1 pm for an "Ask CHA Anything about the HCV 
Program" webinar. Our panel of CHA staff will answer as many of your 
questions as possible, covering topics such as moving, inspections, 
enforcement, subsidy payments, and more. 

Register: bit.ly/3ae3uNI 
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~ APA-IL L:J @APA!l 

Job Posting: Community Development Coordinator, Village of Villa Park, 
IL 

~ John Greenfield LJ @greenfieldjohn 

I'm not a gun violence expert, but due to a couple of tweets I posted 
yesterday, @DanProft kept asking me about it. I think I managed to state 
the obvious: The HP shooting is more evidence we need universal 
background checks and an assault weapons ban. 
rumble.com/v1 bb8er-street. .. 

r;:::-J 1 
~ 

r;:::::::-J 
Ll&a 

r,::::;:i 3 
~ 

3 



I Download app 

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Mari,E;:t Street, Suite 900 San C/~ B4103 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ablumberg@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:08 PM 
s.gelfman@bhgafamlaw.com 
Highland PArk Charity 

Stuart - here is the link to the July 4th Shooting Response Fund: 
https://w"\1l\V. hpcfil. org/july-4th-highland-park-shooting-response-fund/ 

This is part of the Highland Park Community Foundation which has been a part of our City for 30 years. 

Tony Blumberg 
Cou ncilmember 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St.Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

,~Fvl-,-.. ~.p·12-972-8666 

ablumberg@cilvhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 

1°1: 0 1°1 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

dneidenbach@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:09 PM 
ddayboll@cityhpil.com 
FW: CNN public records request 

From: Tolan, Casey <Casey.Tolan@cnn.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:54 PM 
To: PDRecords <PDRecords@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: CNN public records request 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello, 

My name is Casey Tolan and I'm a reporter with CNN. I am requesting the following records under the Freedom of 
Information Act: 

All records related to Robert E. Crimo, Jr., AKA Bob Crime, born 1964 

I am a reporter making this request for newsgathering purposes. I request that all responsive records be delivered 
digitally via email to casey.tolan@cnn.com. 

Please contact me at 414-426-8187 if you have any questions about this request or need anything else from me. 

Thanks very much, 

Casey 

Casey Tolan 
CNN Investigates 

Cell:  

Twitter: @caseytolan 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Ben Feinzimer > 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:12 PM 
Jogmen, Lou; O'Neill, Chris 

Cc: Pauly, Pamela 
Subject: Letter of Appreciation 

Attachments: July 4th Tragedy - Letter of Appreciation Law Enforcement.pdf 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Chiefs, 

Attached is a letter of appreciation. We know words are not enough but it is what we have for now. 

Be well, talk soon. 

Ben 

Ben Feinzimer, DO, MS, FACEP 
Physician Lead - Skokie Hospital 
EMS Medical Director 
IL Region X - Highland Park Hospital 
NorthShore University HealthSystem 
777 Park Ave West 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
cell:  
bfeinzimer@northshore.org 

L:J ___ .__ I ~ ---. -- ------------1 
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+NorthShore 
University HealthSystem 

July 6th, 2022 

To: 
From: 

Law Enforcement Personnel - Highland Park EMS Medical Direction 
EMS Team - Highland Park 

Subject: July 4th Tragedy - Appreciation 

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 

There are few words to adequately describe the emotions triggered by a tragedy of this magnitude. There are even fewer 
words able to ease the sadness and burden you now carry. In our darkest hour, though, there is light. 

Over the days since the July 4th Highland Park Parade shooting many of you have shared the remarkable actions, heroic 
actions, human actions. Tl1e civilians ao;;sisting our EMS and law enforcement personnel, most placing themselves in 

obvious harm's way, deserve special praise. Like them, you paid little attention to self-preservation, instead caring for 
victims with a singular focus, to save lives. 

Your impossibly quick response, your ability to remain calm under unimaginable stress, and your commitment to each 
other saved lives. With specifics to be shared in the coming weeks we can state with absolute certainty your care saved 
lives. Because of you, families will remain intact, able to share experiences and create memories once again. Because of 
you the casualties were minimized. Because of you our community, though terribly stunned, will forever derive confidence 
that they are protected. 

No doubt many will believe they did nothing more than "their job," but the truth is, the "job" does not account for 
scenarios like these. Yes, we train, yes we prepare, yes we believe we understand the dynamics here. The reality, though, is 
that standard operating procedures simply do not apply. There is nothing "standard" about a violent mass casualty event. 
You needed to exercise judgment,judgment not captured by a piece of paper. You did just that and as a result you saved 
lives. 

To say we are proud feels a bit hollow. It does not capture the essence of our sentiment. What we really want to share with 
each of you is that we feel a bond. That bond includes tremendous pride but it also includes a compassion, a dedication, 
and a deep, unending commitment to each of you. 

With warmest regard, 

Ben Feinzimer 
EMS Medical Director 

~ 
Cheri Smirles 
EMS Coordinator, Glenbrook 

?AMN 
Pam Pauly 
EMS System Coordinator 
EMS Manager 

µt 
Jill Maryan 
EMS Assistant System Coordinator 

;u~ 
Jesica Bostrom 
EMS Coordinator, Skokie 

Hospitals: Evanston • Glenbrook • Highland Park • Skokie 



From: 
Sent: 

Croak, Barbara < BCroak@northshore.org > 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:13 PM 

To: Farley, Sarah; Cumba, Andrew 
Cc: Evans, William 

Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Thank you so very much Sarah. 

Barb 

From: Farley, Sarah <SFarley@northshore.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:07 PM 
To: Cumba, Andrew <acumba@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Croak, Barbara <BCroak@northshore.org>; Evans, William <wevans@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD 

Hi Andrew, 
I dropped your supplies at the HPPD headquarters today. Please do not hesitate to let us know what else you 
may need. Thank you for your service. 

All the best, 

Sarah Farley, MS 
Manager, Emergency Preparedness and Management 
RHCC Coordinator, Region X 
NorthShore University HealthSystem 
Highland Park Hospital 
777 Park Ave West 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
Ph: 847-480-2849 
Fax: 847-480-2845 
Sfarl ey@northshore.org 

On Jul 5, 2022, at 2:53 PM, Cumba, Andrew <acumba@cityhpil.com> wrote: 
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Hi Sarah, 

If you can provide 30 of each or whichever you can provide we will gladly take. And yes, we are 
in need of CAT tourniquets, wound packing gauze (quikclot) and hemostatic dressing if possible. 
Thank you again!! 

Respectfully, 

Andy 

OFC Andrew Cumba 155 

Iligh1U1d Park Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Road 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

847-432-7730 
.-I FvJ-::--_ .. -.,loffice phone 

From: Farley, Sarah <SFarley@northshore.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:48:08 PM 
To: Croak, Barbara; Cumba, Andrew 

Cc: Evans, William 
Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD 

[EXIERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Andrew, 
Please let me know the quantity of the items below that you need and I will work to gather them. Are you also in 
need of Combat Application Tourniquets (CAT)? 

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
777 Park Avenue West 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
Ph: 847-480-2849 I Fax: 847-480-2845 
Email: sfarley(iv,northshore.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Croak, Barbara <BCroak(ii1.norU1shore.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:46 PM 
To: 'Cumba, Andrew' <acumba(alcityhpil.com>; Farley, Sarah <SFarley@northshore.org> 
Cc: Evans, William <wevans(£21cityhpil.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD 

Andrew, 
Thank you for the email. I am including Sarah Farley to assist with replenishing your emergency supplies. Sarah is 

our Manager of Emergency Preparedness. If you would also let us know how much quantity you need, it would also 
be very helpful. 

Thank you, 
Barb 

Barbara R Croak, RN, MS, NEA-BC 
VP, Nursing Highland Park 
NorthShore University HealthSystem 
bcroak@northshore.org 
847-480-3938 

Legal Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail, including any files transmitted with i~ may contain 
confidential medical or business information intended only for use by the intended recipicnt(s). Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use, copying, distribution or taking of any action based on the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. Review by any individual other than the intended recipient docs not waive or surrender the physician­
patient privilege or any other legal rights. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it inunediately and 
notify the sender by return email. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cumba, Andrew <acumba(wcityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:26 AM 
To: Croak, Barbara <BCroak@.northshore.org> 
Cc: Evans, William <wevans(alcityhpil.com> 
Subject: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD 

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER 
DO NOT click links, open attachments, or provide sensitive information if the sender is unknown 

To whom it may concern, 

On behalf of HPPD Medical Supervisor, SGT William Evans, I am respectfully requesting a donation of U1e 
following medical supplies due to recent mass casualty event expending most of our medical supplies. 

- sterile gauze 
- roll bandage 
-4x6 gauze 
- medical/bandage tape 

3 



Thank you for your time and generosity. 

Respectfully, 

Andrew Cumba 155 
Medical Team 
847-432-7730 w 
773-988-2543 C 

Highland Park PD 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, IL 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

All, 

rbannon@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:13 PM 
bpainter@cityhpil.com; rabbott@cityhpil.com; rpluta@cityhpil.com; 
sleonard@cityhpil.com 
RE: Project Number - Parade Incident 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png 

The shortcut code is 0704. Please note, the shortcut only works for timesheets in Eden. 

Thanks, 

Ron Bannon 
Deputy Director of Public Works 

City of Highland Park 
1150 Half Day Road 
Highland Park, IIlinois 600;35 

847.926.1146 

ci)yhpil.com 

0 C, 

From: Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:09 PM 
To: Painter, Bill <bpainter@cityhpil.com>; Abbott, Randy <rabbott@cityhpil.com>; Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>; 
Leonard, Scott <sleonard@cityhpil.com> 
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

• To record labor/OT costs, please use project number and phase 07042022.050 - Parade Incident-Labor 

• To record other related costs, please use project number and phase 07042022.999 - Parade Incident-Other 

Thanks, 

Ron Bannon 
Deputy Director of Public Works 
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City of Highland Park 
1150 Half Day Road 
Highland Park, Illinois (10035 

847.926.1146 
rhmmo11;a:,cit)·hpi1.<·om 
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

Thank you 

Ron Bannon 
Deputy Director of Public Works 

City of Highland Park 
n50 Half Day Road 

l lighland Park, lllinois 60035 

847.926.1146 

From: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:06 PM 
To: Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com> 
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

City of Highland Pa.rk 
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

City of Highfand Park 
1150 Half Day Road 

I lighland Park, lllinois 600;:;;i 

847.9~6.u46 

From: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:57 AM 
To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin 
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Logan, Julie <ilogan@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Dayboll, Debbie 
<ddayboll@cityhpil.com>; Hernandez, Meriyen <mhernandez@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Project Number - Parade Incident 

Good morning, 

A new project number was created to capture any labor/OT or other expenditures related to yesterday's parade incident. 

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
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Highland Park, Tllinois 600:35 

847.926.1019 

3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thank you! 

Kim Stone 

Councilwoman 

City of Highlan<l Park 

1707 St Johns i\yeuue 
Highland Park, nlinois 600:35 

kstone@cityhpil.com 

I wu fityhpil.com 
r::;:i ··-

kstone@cityhpil.com 

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:14 PM 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 
Re: Call Answering Points - Talking Points 

image003.gif; image004.png; image00S.png; image006.png; image002.png 

!. use the pronouns sheihcr/hers. 

lui.y enrn.il correspondence to and from this 
account is subject to the Ulinois Freedom of 
Information Act 

From: Civitello, Amanda 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:27:25 PM 
To: Call Answering Points 
Cc: Neukirch, Ghida; Jason, Erin; Civitello, Amanda 
Subject: Call Answering Points - Talking Points 

Good afternoon all, 

Thank you all for your slrenglh, compassion, and commilmenl lo our communily during this difficult lime. Your role in 
supporting our community providing frontline responses to their questions is so appreciated. 

Plea11¢ keep _in mind. the following poillts. when respo1:idi11g to ~riy caller; 
• Do not discuss the ongoing investigation at all. 
• Do not offer your personal opinion regarding the investigation. 
• Do not answer any questions regarding the investigation. 

Refer them to the website or encourage them to sign up for eNews (www.citvhpil.com/signup). 



Below please find talking points to assist you in referring or responding to common inquiries. As always, please don't hesitate 
to reach out if you need any additional support. 

Thank you for all you do! 

If a caller is a member of the media: 
All media inquiries for the City of Highland Park are managed through the City Manager's Office - Communications Division. 
Refer all requests to Amanda Civitello & Erin Jason by email to communications(i(cityhpil.com. Let the caller know that either 
Communications Manager Civitello, Assistant City Manager Jason, or other designated PIO will follow up. 

If callers request specific information about the investigation: 
Please refer them to our website to read the most recent media releases regarding the progress of the investigation, or sign up for 
the City's eNews to receive these updates directly at www.citvhpil.com/signup. If the caller says their question is not answered 
in a recent release, please refer them to communications(~z;citYhpil.com. 

Where can callers find the most up-to-date information? 
Please visit the City's website, ,v,v,v.citvhpil.com, for the most recent updates and media releases regarding this situation. 

How can callers sign up to receive updates? 
Sign up for the City's eNews at w,nv.citYhpil.com/signup to receive important updates from the City direct to your inbox. 

How can callers receive emergency alerts? 
Sign up for emergency public safety and weather alerts from the City at smart911.com. 

How can callers help support individuals impacted hy this tragedy, either jinancial{v or through volunteer service? 
Visit the City's website at \\'\\W.citYhpil.com/resident/1iii!:ltland park strong.php for this information as it becomes available. 

How can I access supportive care for myself or a loved one? 
Visit the City's website at ww,.v.citvhpil.com/resident/hiuhland park stronu.php for this information. 

How can I pick up my vehicle located within the investigation area'! 
The FBI will contact you directly with instructions on how and when to pick it up. 

Amanda Civitello 
Communications Manager 
she / her/ hers 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St .Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 600;3:, 

847.926.1043 

aci\ilcllo(@citvhpil.com 

dJ:yhpH,(!m:n 

0 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kstone@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:16 PM 

 
Re: Significant Help For Victims: 

I went to high school with your mom. Please say hi for me. 

Thank you for all the work you are putting into this - it's really amazing what you have accomplished 
in the past 2 days. 

Kim Stone 

Councilwoman 

City of I lighland Park 

1707 St Johns A,·enue 
Highland Park, Illinois 600:35 

8,i7-780. 7432 

kslonc@cil~ hpil.eom 

I r:::, ' '+ fityhpil.com 

I use the pronouns she/her/hers. 

;\ny email correspondence to and from this 
account is subject to the Illinois Fn·,xfom of 

information Act 

From: Danielle Sharfma­
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:56:08 PM 
To: Anita Busch 
Cc: Stone, Kim; Terry Grossberg; Zachary Blair 
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

Do not automatically set up scholarships or anything else for families without their involvement. 
It's up to them how to properly honor their own family members. Any memorials to honor those 
murdered should involve input from the families (this will come much later) 

Do not share addresses of memorial events on national television for the sake of public safety. 

ALSO, this is a tricky line to walk, but ask the media to stop putting the name of the shooter and 
face of the shooter out there. He's been captured, and -- for the sake of public safety -- he needs 
to become unknown in the media. Contagion effects are a real thing. His name and photo 
plastered all over the place becomes a call to action for others seeking notoriety from killing 
people and these shooters study each other. 

The likelihood of another mass shooting rises in the following weeks. Follow NoNotoriety 
protocol: www.nonotorietv.com 

I would even state that we will honor the victims and the heroes of this tragic event from here on 
out. 

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

3). Make sure the language is correct so families of the deceased do not hear the word "healing" 
or their family member was "lost." There is no healing, there is only coping and managing 
trauma. Not all families get upset with the word "lost" but no families will be upset with the 
word "taken," "lives stolen" or "murdered." 

2 



4). Make sure that these funerals are not platforms for politicians (it is distasteful to families of 
the deceased and will blowback on the politician) 

5). A Centralized fund, one for victims (we are capturing as much as we can for victims) and the 
other for the community with full transparency. Large nonprofits like the Red Cross usually 
take a hefty amount out for admin fees. They had gift cards in Vegas and were handing them 
out to anyone who came up and there was no vetting so there was a significant amount of fraud. 
We helped to train Red Cross workers on the ground after the Indianapolis mass shooting there. 

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

Cily of .l Iighland Park 

1707 St .Johns :\venue 

Highland Park, Jllinois 600;35 

lcstone@cityhpil.com 

I _ , ,,., ldtyhpil.com 
.... 7 ... 

I use the pronouns she/her /hers. 

Any email correspondence to and from this 
account. is subject. to the Illinois Freedo1n of 

lnformaliou.Acl 

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:35:49 AM 
To: Stone, Kim 
Cc: Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair 
Subject: Re: Significant Help For Victims: 

3 



[EXTERNAL EMAi L} 

Kim and Terry, 

What can work well for victims is a private, sign-in only website page set up inside the 
State's Attorney's or D.A.'s office that families can access with a clear list of services 
for families needing help. Strongly advise something like that. 

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

Victim advocates inside the State's Attorney or DA's office (every state is different) 
should be assigned to each family right away. They can help with getting this 
information to victims as well. 

The one ADA (Disability) group in Chicago we can vouch for as top notch and can 
help anyone with a disability and that includes if people need help getting on disability 
with PTSD. 

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

City of l Iighland Park 
1707 St ,John,;; A \·cnuc 
Highland Park. Illinois 60035 

1 1 
.. 

1
kstone@cityhpil.com 

Fv1 · cityhpil.com 

I use the pronouns she/her/hers. 

Any email correspondence to and from this 
account is sul~ject to tbe 1l1inois Freedom of 
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

ADA and ADA {two different orgs, but same acronym) just came in: 

1). Highland Park, IL is my hometown. I now live and work in Chicago, IL at the American Dental 
Association (ADA). 

I am coordinating the ADA's efforts to support those affected in the tragedy on July 4th. Do you know 
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

Karen Tamley Ktamley@accessliving.org, Amber Smock asmock@accessliving.org, Daisy 
Feidt DFeidt@accessliving.org 

5 



From: kstone@cityh pi I.com 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:17 PM 
 

Subject: Re: July 4th 

Thank you for your words of support. 
Kim 

Kim Stone 
Councilwoman 

City of Highland Park 

1707 St .Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Hlinois 600:Js 

kstone@citvhpil.com 

I .,.., fityhpil.com 
F::::1 --

I use the pronouns she/her/hers. 

Any email correspondence to and from this 
account is subject lo tlie lHinois Freedom of 
Information Ad 

From: MayWeger­
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:57:07 PM 
To: Mayor and City Council 
Subject: July 4th 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

I was fortunate enough to work for Highland Park Park District for 3 years. It was such an amazing experience. 
I grew up in Glenview. My heart is absolutely broken at the carnage and craziness that was brought to the 
parade I just want you to know that I no longer live in Illinois but will always consider that to be my home. My 
prayers and support are with you and the citizens of Highland Park. The people of Glenview are outraged for 
you as well. My prayers are that this country ban all assault weapons before another community must feel this 
pain. God Bless all of you. 

Sincerely 
1 



May Weger 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Abbas Kanji <abbas@tabanigroup.com> 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:21 PM 

Neukirch, Ghida 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Palbitska, Ashley; Logan, Julie 
RE: Space at Renaissance Place 

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; imageO0S.png; 0 
_License_RENC_City of Highland Park_2022.07.06_FE.pdf 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Ghida 

Its not a problem at all. You guys are doing great given this tragedy. Proud of you all. 

Attached is the fully signed document 

Let us know if you need anything else. 

-abbas 

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:10 PM 
To: Abbas Kanji <abbas@tabanigroup.com> 
Cc: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: FW: Space at Renaissance Place 

Abbas, 
We are so grateful for your generosity to donate a space at Renaissance for the FBI to use for evidence from the crime 
scene from the July 4th shooting. Attached is the agreement and insurance per your request. Please return a fully 
executed copy for our files. Thank you! 

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM 
City Manager 

City of 1-Iighland Park 
1707 St ,Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Direct: 847.926.1003 
gneukirch(alcityhpil.com 

000 
From: Abbas Kanji <abbas@tabanigroup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:34 PM 

1 



To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Space at Renaissance Place 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Ghida 

Hope you are doing well. 

If you do end up needing to use space at Renaissance Place, please have the attached license agreement 
reviewed. Normally, we have this all signed up before turning over the space, but given the circumstances, please go 
ahead and access the space and you can have this sent in shortly thereafter. 

Thanks 

Abbas 

Abbas Kanji 
T: 469-826-7860 
E: abbas@tabanigroup.com 

2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 773878F6-9305-4945-8373-10765698C3F6 

Revocable Specialty License Agreement 

This Revocable Specialty License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made effective as of July 5, 2022 ("Effective 
Date"), by and between T Renaissance NR IL, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Licensor") and the City of 
Highland Park, a municipal government entity ("Licensee"), collectively referred to herein as the "Parties" and, each, a 
"Party'. 

WITNESSETH 

THAT, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, Licensor 
and Licensee do hereby agree as follows: 

(A) License Area and Location. Licensor hereby grants to Licensee a non-transferable, revocable license for 
the temporary use of that certain area known as Suite 107 with approximately 2,919 square feet (the "License Area") 
located at Renaissance Place (the "Center") located at 1849 Green Bay Road in Highland Park, Illinois. This Agreement 
is not, and shall not be construed as, a lease. It confers upon Licensee no interest in real property, and may be revoked at 
any time, with or without cause, by Licensor in accordance with the terms as set out herein. 

(B) Term. The term of this Agreement will commence on July 5, 2022 (the '"Commencement Date") and 
expire on July 19, 2022 (the "Expiration Date") (the "Term"). 

{C) Use. Licensee shall use the License Area during the Term of this Agreement for the sole purpose of an 
evidence room during the investigation of a crime. The License Area shall be used for no other purpose whatsoever. 

(D) Fees. Licensee covenants and agrees to timely pay all sums and charges due to the Licensor hereunder 
including, but not limited to, the following: Licensee agrees to pay Licensor a Fixed Fee for Licensee's use of the License 
Area in the amount of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) (the "Fixed Fee") for the duration of the Term. Licensor shall 
require no other fees from Licensee during the Term of the Agreement. 

{E) Sales Report Intentionally deleted. 

(F) Payment. At Licensor's election, all Fees are to be made payable to the Licensor by certified check or 
money order. 

{G) Late Charges. Intentionally deleted. 

(H) Security Deposit. Intentionally deleted. 

(I) Licensee further agrees that it shall, at its sole cost and expense: 

1. at all times maintain the License Area, and all equipment, systems, inventory, and other property located 
in the License Area, in a good, clean, safe and first class condition and on the Expiration Date of the Term of this 
Agreement return the License Area to Licensor in the manner set out herein; no work shall be performed in or to, and no 
kiosk or similar items or structures shall be placed upon, the License Area without Licensor's prior written review and 
approval of plans, drawings, and/or other information required by Licensor; 

2. promptly make all replacements and repairs to the License Area and property, except for structural repairs 
to the portion of the Center within the License Area ( unless the same shall have been necessitated by the acts or omissions 
of Licensee, or its contractors, agents, employees, invitees or customers); 

3. observe and comply at all times with all federal, state, municipal, local or other applicable laws, 
ordinances, rules, regulations and code requirements, including, but not limited to those dealing with hazardous materials, 

Licensee's initi11ls:-­
l.icensor'5 initials:--
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 773B78F6-9305-4945-8373-10765698C3F6 

as well as secure all permits and licenses for the conduct of Licensee's business; 

4. conduct its activities in a professional, lawful and first-class manner in keeping with the overall quality 
and character of the Center, and cause its employees to dress in a professional image (Licensee and its employees shall 
wear appropriate attire at all times while in the Center.) and in a manner that will complement the aesthetics of the 
License Area and the Center; 

5. not store any inventory or equipment or do or permit anything to be done in or about the License Area 
which in any way might obstruct or interfere with the rights of tenants or other occupants of the Center, or injure or annoy 
them or to permit any nuisance in or about the License Area, or permit or suffer to be committed any waste in or about the 
License Area; 

6. be responsible for all store signage, including interior and exterior signs; all signs must be professionally 
prepared (handwritten signs of in any form are prohibited) and installed, and must be pre-approved by Licensor; 

7. operate all of the License Area continuously, uninterruptedly during the entire Term of this Agreement in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement; 

9. immediately upon the expiration or earlier termination or revocation of this Agreement, return the License 
Area to Licensor and remove therefrom all of Licensee's personal property, trade fixtures, goods and effects, repair any 
damage caused by such removal, and peaceably yield up the License Area, broom clean and in good order, repair and 
condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted; and 

10. prior to the Commencement Date, deliver to Licensor an original Certificate of Insurance or certified 
duplicate liability insurance policy, issued by a reputable insurance company licensed to do business in the state where the 
Center is located and reasonably satisfactory to Licensor naming Licensor, its principals, their agents and/or beneficiaries 
(including, but not limited to, Licensor's property manager) and any designee of Licensor, as additional insureds, and 
providing that the same cannot be cancelled or otherwise terminated without at least thirty (30) days written notice to said 
party or parties, providing the following coverages: (a) commercial general liability insurance with combined single 
limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000.00 for each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage with a 
$1,000,000 umbrella in excess of this limit; (b) all risks or special perils form insurance, written at replacement cost value 
and with replacement cost endorsement, covering all personal property in the License Area which is owned by or in the 
care, custody or control of Licensee (including, but not limited to, improvements, inventory, trade fixtures, floor 
coverings, furniture and other removable property); (c) Worker's Compensation as required by applicable law; and (d) 
such additional coverage as Licensor shall reasonably require. 

(J) Use and Care. Licensee's obligation to repair and maintain the License Area shall include, without 
limitation, repairing, maintaining, and making replacements to such items as: floor coverings, ceilings ( other than 
structural ceilings, unless necessitated by acts or omissions of Licensee or its parties as set out above), systems, utility 
meters, pipes and conduits, all fixtures which are installed by Licensee and/or which exclusively serve the License Area, 
any storefront, all of Licensee's signs, security grilles, windows, glass and door frames; in addition to all other remedies 
of Licensor under this Agreement, if (a) Licensee does not complete its obligations to repair and maintain the License 
Area as set forth herein, or (b) Licensor, in the exercise of its sole discretion, determines that emergency repairs are 
necessary, or (c) repairs or replacement of any portion of the License Area or property located thereon or the Center are 
made necessary by any act, omission or negligence of Licensee or its agents, employees, assignees, then in any such 
event, Licensor may (but shall not be obligated to) make such repairs without liability to Licensee for any loss or damage 
that may accrue to Licensee, its merchandise, fixtures, or other property or to Licensee's business by reason of such 
repair; further, upon completion of any such repair, Licensee shall pay within five (S) days of demand, as an additional 
fee, Licensor's costs for making such repairs plus Licensor's administrative costs related thereto which amount shall equal 
twenty percent (20%) of the total cost of such repairs 

(K) Hours of Operation. Intentionally deleted. 

Licensee's initials:-­
Lice11so.-'s initials: -
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. (L) ~~ a~dition to any other rights of en~ granted hereby, Licensor s~all ha~e the right to enter the 
License Area ( , ot1ce and by any means necessary m the event of an emergency mvolvmg danger to person or 
property, and (2) upon notice to Licensee, to exercise any other right in favor of Licensor as set out herein. 

(M) Changes to the Center. Licensor may from time to time (1) make repairs, replacements, changes or 
additions to, or subtractions from, the structure, systems, facilities and equipment in the License Area where necessary to 
service the License Area or other parts of the Center, (2) make changes in, additions to or subtractions from any part of 
the Center (including buildings and the common areas), including, but not limited to, walkways, driveways, parking lots 
and entr<l.Ilces in and/or to the Center, and (3) change or alter the size or location of any common areas of the Center 

(N) Default. 

1. Any of the following events shall each constitute a material breach of this Agreement by Licensee, and 
after the expiration of any notice/cure or grace period provided for herein below (the "Notice Period"), shall constitute an 
event of default herem1der (severally an "Event of Default" or a "Default" and collectively, "Events of Default" or 
"Defaults"): 

(a) the failure by Licensee to pay the Fixed Fee as provided in paragraph (D) hereof; 

(b) the failure by Licensee to pay any sum due hereunder, which failure continues for more than five 
(5) days after the same was due and payable; 

(c) the failure by Licensee to perform any other obligation hereunder and the failure to remedy such 
violation within five (5) days after Notice Period from Licensor; 

( d) the abandonment of the License Area or any property therein by Licensee without Licensor's 
prior vvritten consent. 

2. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, Licensor, in addition to any other rights and remedies 
available to Licensor at law or in equity or as provided in this Agreement, shall have the right to (a) re-enter the License 
Arca, without additional notice, and dispossess Licensee and anyone claiming under Licensee by summary proceedings or 
otherwise and remove their effects and take complete possession of the License Area and either (1) declare this 
Agreement revoked and forfeited and the Term ended (either before or after said re-entry) or (2) elect to continue this 
Agreement in full force and effect, but with the right at any time thereafter to declare this Agreement forfeited and the 
Term ended, or (b) without waiving or releasing Licensee from any of its obligations hereunder, make such payment or 
perform such act on behalf of Licensee, in which case Licensee shall within five (5) days of Licensor's demand, as an 
additional fee, reimburse to Licensor Licensor's costs for making such payment or performing such act plus an 
administrative fee equal to twenty percent (20%) of the total cost of such repairs. 

3. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the failure of Licensor to revoke or terminate this Agreement 
or to bring action based on any such default, shall not be deemed, nor shall it constitute, a waiver of any of the terms, 
covenants or conditions of this Agreement, with respect to such event of default or with respect to any other Event of 
Default. 

4. If an Event of Default by Licensee occurs, Licensor shall be entitled to recover from Licensee, and 
Licensee agrees to pay promptly upon Licensor's demand, Licensor's reasonable attorneys' and other professionals' fees 
and expenses, plus court costs at trial and all appellate levels, incurred in attempting to enforce this Agreement. 

(0) Indemnity by Licensee. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Licensee shall indemnify, hold harmless 
and defend Licensor, its partners, members, managers, officers, directors, stockholders, property manager, agents, 
servants and employees from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, liability, costs and expenses including, but 
not limited to, attorneys' and other professional fees in connection with any death of or bodily or personal injury to any 
pers9n or persons or any damage to or loss or destruction of any property arising or resulting from, out of or in connection 

; 

Licensee's initials:-­
l,icensor's initials:------
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with the occupancy or use by Licensee of the License Area, any part thereof or any other part of the Center, or occasioned 
wholly or in part by any act or omission of Licensee, its officers, agents, servants, employees, contractors or invitees. 

(P) Release of Licensor. Licensor shall not be responsible or liable to Licensee for any injury to or 
death of Licensee or any other person or any damage to or loss or destruction of any property of Licensee or any 
other person caused by or resulting from any cause whatsoever including, without limitation, from the bursting, 
breakage or leakage of any pipes or conduit, or from steam, snow or ice, or from running, backing up, flooding, 
leakage, seepage, or overflow of water or sewage in any part of the License Area, any RMU or the Center, or for 
any injury or damage caused by or resulting from acts of God or the elements, or for any injury or damage caused 
by or resulting from any defect or negligence in the design, construction, occupancy, operation or use of any part 
of the License Area, any RMU or the Center, or of any machinery, apparatus or equipment now or hereafter 
situated thereon or therein. Licensee shall store its property in, and shall use and occupy, the License Area and 
any RMU at its own risk, and Licensee hereby releases Licensor and its property management agent, and its or 
their respective officers, directors, stockholders, partners, members, managers, agents, servants and employees, 
from any and all liability or claims of liability of any and every kind whatsoever arising or resulting from or in any 
way connected with any loss of life, personal or bodily injury or property damage, no matter when or to whom 
same occurs, even if caused in whole or in part by the negligent acts or omissions of a party released hereunder, 
without being limited by any other provision of this Agreement. 

(Q) Waiver of Subrogation. Insofar as, and to the extent that, the following provisions may be made 
effective without invalidating or making it impossible to secure insurance coverage from responsible insurance companies 
doing business in the state where the Center is located ( even though an extra premium may result therefrom), Licensor 
and Licensee hereby grant to each other on behalf of any insurer providing property insurance to either of them covering 
the License Area, its contents, Licensee's other property or the other improvements in the Center, a waiver of any right of 
subrogation which any such insurer may acquire against the other by virtue of payment of any loss under such insurance. 

(R) Limitation on Liability. Anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, 
Licensee agrees that under no circumstances whatsoever shall Licensor be liable to Licensee for consequential or special 
damages. Licensee agrees that it shall look solely to the estate and property of the Licensor in the lands and buildings 
comprising the Center for the collection of any judgment, award, decree or other judicial process requiring the payment of 
money by Licensor arising from or as the result of any matter, including but limited to, (1) any default or breach by 
Licensor of any of its obligations or agreements under this Agreement, or (2) any acts or omissions by Licensor or its 
property management or agent, or its or their officers, directors, stockholders, partners, members, managers, agents, 
servants or employees, in connection with or in any way relating to this Agreement or the operation, management, leasing, 
construction, maintenance or repair of the Center; subject, however, in any and all such instances to the rights of the 
holder of any existing or future mortgage covering all or any part of parts of the Center or any interest or interests therein 
which exists at the time Licensee's right matures to the level of constituting a lien. Licensee agrees that no other assets of 
Licensor, and no assets of Licensor's property management or agent or of Licensor's or such agent's respective officers, 
directors, stockholders, partners, members, managers, agents, servants or employees, shall be subject to levy, execution or 
other procedures for the satisfaction of any such judgment, award, decree or claim. Nothing herein contained shall be 
construed as granting or consenting to any equitable or other lien in or to Licensor's interest hereunder or in or to the 
Center, and any lien of the Licensee or rights of the Licensee with respect thereto shall arise only upon execution by 
Licensee of a judgment obtained by it against Licensor and shall be subject and subordinate to the rights of the holder of 
any existing or future mortgage covering all or any part of the Center, or any interest or interests therein. 

(S) Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified only in writing signed by Licensor and 
Licensee. 

(T) Notices. All notices and demands required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in 
writing given by personal delivery to the License Area or overnight delivery or be sent by certified mail, return receipt 
requested. Notices and demands shall be deemed to have been given when received or first refused if mailed or sent by 
overnight delivery or, if made by personal delivery, then upon such delivery. Notice may be given by a Party's counsel. 
The addresses used for Licensor and Licensee shall, unless changed by a Party giving the other Party notice in writing of a 

Licensee's initials: ___ 

Licensor's initials: ----
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new address, be as follows: 

Licensee: 

Licensor: 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St. Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

T Renaissance NR IL, LLC 
16600 North Dallas Parkway 
Suite #300 
Dallas, Texas 75248 
Phone: 972-428-2935 
abbas@tabanigroup.com 

(U) Condition of License Area. By taking possession of the License Area, Licensee shall be deemed to have 
(1) inspected the License Area; (2) accepted the License Area in its "AS IS" condition with no representation or warranty 
by Licensor, express or implied, as to the condition of the License Area or its suitability for Licensee's proposed operation 
or the improvements therein; and (3) agreed that Licensor has no obligation to improve or repair the License Area, unless 
said obligation is specifically set forth in this Agreement. 

(V) Utilities. [Check the box/boxes in accordance with the agreed upon terms; initial the choice selected.] 

( ) Licensee shall arrange for the supply of and payment for the costs of all utilities directly with the 
utility providers. 

Licensee's initials: _____ _ 
Licensor's initials: ____ _ 

( X) Licensee shall not arrange for utilities (other than telephone). Said utilities shall be provided by 
Licensor, and the charge therefor has been included in the Fixed Fee. 

Licensee's initials: _____ _ 

Licensor's initials: -----

( ) Licensee will be responsible for Trash Disposal collection fees and Licensee will be 
billed directly by Trash Disposal Vendor. 

Licensee's initials: _____ _ 
Licensor's initials: _____ _ 

(W) Assignment: Licensee shall not sell, assign, mortgage, pledge or in any other manner transfer this 
Agreement or any interest therein. Any attempted transfer shall be null and void and shall further constitute a breach of 
this Agreement. 

(X) Liens. Licensor shall have, and Licensee hereby grants to Licensor, a lien on and a security interest in 
any and all furnishings, equipment, fixtures, inventory, accounts receivable and other personal property of any and every 
kind belonging to Licensee, or the interest of Licensee therein, on or in the License Area (including any kiosk or similar 
structure). The security interest is granted for the purpose of securing the payment of all fees and other charges, 
assessments, penalties and damages herein covenanted to be paid by Licensee hereunder. Upon Licensee's default or 
breach of any covenants of this Agreement, Licensor shall have all the rights and remedies of a secured party, and 
Licensee shall have all of the obligations of a debtor, under the Uniform Commercial Code. in effect in the state wherein 
the Center is situated. Licensee hereby authorizes Licensor to file any and all financing statements deemed necessary or 
desirable by Licensor to perfect the security interest of Licensor in the aforementioned property and proceeds thereof 
under the provisions of the applicable Uniform Commercial Code. If required by the law of the state where the Center is 

Licensee's lnltlals:_11111111_ __ _ 
Licensor's initials; --

·, 
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located, Licensee shall sign and deliver to Licensor any and all such financing statements requested by Licensor to perfect 
said security interest. Any applicable statutory lien is not herein waived, the security interest herein granted being in 
addition and supplementary thereto and in addition and supplementary to Paragraph I, 9 above. 

(Y} Brokerage. Except as set forth herein, each of the parties represent and warrant that there are no claims 
for brokerage commissions or finders' fees in collllection with the execution of this Agreement, and agree to indemnify the 
other against, and hold it harmless from, all liability arising from any such claim including, without limitation, the cost of 
counsel fees in connection therewith. 

(Z) No Joint Venture. Any intention to create a joint venture or partnership relation between the parties 
hereto is hereby expressly disclaimed. The provisions of this Agreement in regard to the payment by Licensee and the 
acceptance by Licensor of a percentage of Gross Sales of Licensee and others is a reservation of a fee rent for the use of 
the License Area. 

(AA) Information Use. Any information material is being provided for reference only and no representations 
or warranties are made concerning any item contained herein, including, without limitation, applicability of the material to 
any particular business or location. Use of this material is solely at the user's risk and discretion. 

(BB) Miscellaneous. 

1. Merger. This Agreement is the entire agreement between the parties as to the subject matter hereof, and 
all prior and simultaneous negotiations, discussions and agreements between the parties and/or their attorneys or other 
representatives about the subject matter hereof are merged into this agreement. 

2. No Waiver. Neither Party's waiver of any default by the other Party under this Agreement shall 
constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent default(s). 

3. Estoppel Certificate and SNDA. Intentionally deleted 

4. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the internal law of the State where the Center is 
located, without regard to its conflicts of laws principles. 

5. Taxes. Licensee shall pay directly to the appropriate party or parties all ad valorem taxes on its personal 
property and all rent and gross receipts taxes (but not income taxes) on all fees paid to Licensor hereunder. 

6. Holding Over. If Licensee holds over after the Term of this Agreement, the Fixed Fee during such 
holdover shall increase by fifty percent (50%). 

7. Personal Property. Licensee agrees that all personal property remaining within the License Area after 
Licensor takes possession of the License Area is conclusively deemed to be abandoned by Licensee and to be the property 
of Licensor. Licensee waives its rights, if any, under any laws requiring Licensor to remove, store, return or auction such 
property, and Licensor may dispose of such property as it sees fit, free of any claims of Licensee or others claiming 
through Licensee. Upon any such disposition, the proceeds thereof, if any, shall first be applied to the cost of such 
disposition, then to any sum then due to Licensor from Licensee hereunder, then to any other damages which Licensor 
may have sustained by virtue of any default by Licensee hereunder and the balance, if any, shall be paid over to Licensee 
without interest within sixty (60) days after such disposition. 

8. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid and enforceable. 

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Facsimiles, .pdf files or 
scanned copies shall be deemed an original. Licensor or Licensee may elect to execute this document through an 

Licensee's initials: --­
Licensor's initials:~ 
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electronic signature platfonn (e.g., DocuSign). By signing through said electronic signature platform, and not solely 
through e-mail acceptance, Licensor and Licensee agree that they have read and understood the Agreement, agree to be 
bound by all of its terms and conditions, and hereby waive any defense or counterclaim that electronic signature is an 
invalid form of signature and acceptance under applicable law. 

10. Terms Confidential. The Parties each covenant and agree to (i) keep and hold in strict confidence the 
tenns of this Agreement, and (ii) not disclose the tenns of this Agreement to any third party except for lenders, 
accountants, legal counsel and such other agents and advisors with a need to know in connection with such Party's 
business, or when required by a court of competent jurisdiction. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature page to follow.] 

Licensee's initials: __ 
Licensor's initials:---·_.--. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have fully executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

Licensor 

T Renaissance NR IL, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company 

laDocuSigned by: 

By: ---~SB4CADD6406443A .. 

Zeshan · 1 abam, Vice .President 

Licensee 

City of Highland Park 

By: 

Its: ___....Ll......,_b(-,_.µ.Ma .......... J1~fiJf4,P.,·<--~-

Licensee's Initials: _____ _ 
Licensor's initials:-@ 
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From: LFrey@cityhpil.com 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:22 PM 
anna.fe1tham2@redcross.org 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 
2022, ARC HPSC Blood Drive 7.12.22.docx 

Hi Anna, 

I was hoping to hear from you today, so we can begin promoting today. 

I've got a lot of people interested in donating, and ready to register. 

I've updated the flyer a bit- let me know if this works for you- please see attached. 

Please feel free to call my cell at  once we are ready to pull the trigger. If you are just waiting to 
find out about the 6 pm time frame, let skip it and move forward with the 5 PM ending time. 

Thanks! 

Lau:ra Frey, CPRP 

Manager of Senior Services 

847.432-4110 

www.cityhpil.com 

Highland Park Senior Center 
1201 Park Avenue West - Highland Park 

From: Feltham, Anna [mailto:anna.feltham2@redcross.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:00 AM 
To: Frey, Laura <Lfrey@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Laura-

1 



I'm still waiting on our schedulers to confirm final hours, but I think the latest they can give us is 5PM. That 
means the drive would run from 12PM - 5PM. 

Attached is a draft of the flier. I wanted to get a jump on this, so it's ready once everything is 
confirmed. Please let me know if you see the need for any changes. I attached as a Word doc. i.n case you 
want to make any additions/edits. 

Thanks! 

Anna Feltham I Account Manager II 
American Red Cross Blood Services 

2200 W. Harrison St. Chicago, IL 60612 
c) 

anna.feltham2@redcross.org 
redcrossblood.org I facebook.com/RedCrossBlood 

Ne1o ETH ING . 
_-.,· " -« ~ , ~-- '< 

tl1at 1v!eans Somethini 

GIVE NOW 

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tue$day, July 5, 2022 5:40 PM 
To: Feltham, Anna <anna.feltham2@redcross.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 

Anna, 

Just so we are on the same page - I'm not thinking to start it later, rather to end it at 6 PM, instead of 5 PM.© 

Please get me the details and the sign-up link asap, so our PR person can get this out to our community as 
soon as possible. 

Let's promote it as being hosted by the City of Highland Park at the Highland Park Senior Center/ Highland 
Park Country Club (1201 Park Avenue West) and if possible, please reference in support of Highland Park's 4th 

of July shooting victims. 

Thanks. 

Laura .Frey, CPRP 

Manager of Senior Services 
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847.432.4110 

Vv'iAW.cityhpil.com 

Highland Park Senior Cenler 
1201 ParkArnnue West - Highland Park 

From: Feltham, Anna [mailto:anna.feltham2@redcross.org l 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:43 PM 
To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Laura-

I'm going to submit this to our schedulers asap. I think the latest they can give me is 5PM, but I'll confirm all 
the details once I have them. I will have your digital promo by tomorrow, so you can start promoting. 

Thanks! 

Anna Feltham I Account Manager II 
American Red Cross Blood Services 

2200 W. Harrison St. Chicago, IL 60612 
 (c) 

anna.feltham2@redcross.org 
redcrossblood.org I facebook.com/RedCrossBlood 

!VE ~ 0ME1~HIN> 
that 1\·Ieans 

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: Feltham, Anna <anna.feltham2@redcross.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 
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Anna, 

We would be honored to host a blood drive, here at the Highland Park Country Club on Tuesday, July 12th
, in 

our Ballroom. 

As l mentioned, it would be nice if it ran a little later than 5 pm, so those who work can also participate - but 
whatever works best for you in great. 

I'm at my desk if you would like to call me to hammer out the details. 

I'd like to begin promoting this asap, as many of our community members are asking where they can donate. 

Thank you! 

Laura Frey, CPRP 

Manager of Senior Services 

847.432-4110 

W\V\v.citvhpil.com 

Highland Park Senior Center 
1201 Park Avenue West - Highland Park 

From: Frey, Laura 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:39 PM 
To: 'Feltham, Anna' <anna.fe1tham2@redcross.org> 
Subject: RE: Blood Drive Dates 

I'll let you know very soon - but it looks like the Tuesday would work for us. l would also suggest we go past 5 
PM, so working adults can also participate. 

Laura Frey, CPRP 

Manager of Senior Services 

847-432.4110 

vvvvvv.cityhpil.com 

Higltland Park Senior Center 
1201 Pa1;kAvenue West - Highland Park 
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(D 
From: Feltham, Anna [mai1to:anna.feltham2@redcross.org) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:28 PM 
To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Blood Drive Dates 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL} 

Hi Laura-

My team and I identified a few date options this month for a blood drive. Please let me know your preference 
asap. We will expedite everything to get the schedule up on our website and the digital material created for 
you. 

Tuesday, July 12 
Wednesday, July 13 
Tuesday, July 26 

My best, 

Anna Feltham f Account Manager II 
American Red Cross Blood Services 

2200 W. Harrison St. Chicago, !L 60612 
 (c) 

anna. feltham2@redcross.org 
redcrossblood.org I facebook.com/RedCrossBlood 

that Means So1nething: 

GIVE NOW 

C~UTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or .open .attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content 1s safe. 

C,'\UJION: This email originatE'!d from outside of the orga.nizatipn, po not click links or open attachments unless you recognizethe. 
sencler and know the content is safe. ·< ' · · · · · · ·.· .. ·.·.·.. .··.. · · · · .. ·. · · ·. · · · · · · ·. · .. ·. · · ·.·. · .. ·.· · ·.·.·. · 
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t 

American 
Red Cross 

t r 
niti s 

Donate Blood in Support of the Victims of the July 4th Shootings 
Highland Park Strong 

The Red Cross stands ready to support blood needs during this difficult time. Our 
-Gr§aAt~atiGll ha&-tA6"--abil-itY-tG--mGV8·-•b1GGQ--afGYAG--the--GGHAtf:y-tG-wAefS-i~sneedeG­
most Right now, the best way people can help is to make an appointment to donate 
blood in the days ahead by calling 1-800-RED-CROSS or visiting RedCrossBlood.org. 

Blood Drive hosted by: 

City of Highland Park Senior Center 

Tuesday, July 12, 2022 

12 - 5 PM 

High land Park Country Club 
1201 Park Avenue West 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

Please call 1-800-RED CROSS (1-800-733-2767) or visit RedCrossBlood.org 
and e~~e;~~aa~t~~~l::t!QPs!<wltt~iyoottaf)~i.omtt~emltoday. 

l!:,•2017 Th• A!'Mrie•n Nafooal ll•d Gr<>M i ·148001-15 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

HI Chief Schrage, 

Pauly, Pamela <PPauly@northshore.org> 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:30 PM 
'.jschrage@cityhpil.com'; 'fnardomarino@cityhpil.com' 
Feinzimer, Benjamin 
Letter of Appreciation EMS 
imageb202d2.PNG; July 4th Tragedy - Letter of Appreciation EMS.pdf 

Attached is a letter of appreciation. We will defer to you on the distribution for your personnel. Please let us know what 
we can do to assist. 
Thank you, 
Pam 

Pamela Pauly, RN, BSN, TNS, LI 

Manager, Emergency Medical Services 
EMS System Coordinator Emergency Medical Services 
Program Director Paramedic Program 
NorthShore University Health System 
Highland Park Hospital EMS System 

777 Park Avenue West 
Highland Park, !I. 60035 
Office: 847-480-2812 
Cell :  
Pager:  
F.::ix 847-480-2845 
emai!: ppauly@northshore.org 

+NorthShore 
University tteallhSystern 

Legal Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail, including any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential medical or business information intended only 
for use by the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, use, copying, distribution or taking of any action based on the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. Review by any individual other than the intended recipient does not waive or surrender the physician-patient privilege or any other legal rights. If you 
received this e-mail in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email. 

1 



+NorthShore 
University ttealthSystem 

July 6th, 2022 

To: 
From: 
Subject: 

EMS Personnel - Highland Park Medical Direction 
EMS Team - Highland Park 
July 4th Tragedy - Appreciation 

Dear EMS Colleagues, 

There are few words to adequately describe the emotions triggered by a tragedy of this magnitude. There are even fewer 
words able to ease the sadness and burden you now carry. In our darkest hour, though, there is light. 

During the hours and days since the July 4th Highland Park Parade shooting many of you have shared ofremarkable 
actions, heroic actions, human actions. The civilians assisting our EMS and law enforcement personnel, most placing 
themselves in obvious harm's way, deserve special praise. Similarly, the men and women of our EMS system paid little 
attention to self-preservation, instead caring for victims with a singular focus, to save lives. 

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

Though no doubt many will believe they did nothing more than "their job," the truth is the "job" does not account for 
scenarios like these. Yes, we train, yes we prepare, yes we believe we understand the dynamics here. The reality, though, is 
that standard operating procedures simply do not apply. There is nothing "standard" about a violent ma-;s casualty event. 
You needed to exercise judgment, judgment not captured by a piece of paper. You did just that and as a result you saved 
lives. 

To say we are proud foels a bit hollow. It does not capture the essence of our sentiment. What we really want to share with 
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

µ 
Jill Maryan 
EMS Assistant System Coordinator 

Jesica Bostrom 
EMS Coordinator, Skokie 

Hospitals: Evanston • Glenbrook • Highland Park • Skokie 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Dawn Adamiak <dawn.adamiak@temeculaca.gov> 

Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:34 PM 
cityhp@cityhpil.com 
thinking of you 

Hello fellow City staff. My name is Dawn and I'm the Community Services Superintendent for the City of 
Temecula in Temecula, CA. One of my job duties is overseeing all Special Events for the City. I wanted to 
reach out and let you know that fellow event staff are thinking about you and your team during this 
time. Everyone focuses on the spectators but I can only imagine what it was like for staff at the parade. My 
heart goes out to your staff and community. 

If there is any way our team can help you and our team of staff please let me know. 

Dawn 

Dawn Adamiak 
Community Services Superintendent 
City of Temecula 
(951) 693-3947 
dawn. adamiak@TemeculaCA.gov 
41000 Main St, Temecula, CA 92590 

Please note that email correspondence with the City of Temecula, along with attachments, may be subject to the California Public 
Records Act, and therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Poorna Randall <prandall@fbi.gov> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:34 PM 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 

Cc: Steven Amato 

Subject: Re: Press Releases/Social Media Re Highland Park Incident 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Amanda - thanks for your time today. 

As requested, please see below the social media links: 

The @FBIChicago tweet: 
https:ljtwitter.com/FBIChicago/status/1544804966002475009 

The Spanish-language Facebook post is live 
at https:ljwww.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=412151940958378&set=a.259053482934892&type=3, and the 
Spanish-language lnstagram carousel post is live at https:ljwww.instagram.com/p/CfsADFXv-
Hp/?utm source=ig web copy link. 

From: Randall, Poorna (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:31:25 PM 
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com <acivitello@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Amato, Steven L. (VSD) (FBI) <SLAmato@fbi.gov> 
Subject: Press Releases/Social Media Re Highland Park Incident 

Hi Amanda, 

I am with the FBl's Victim Services Response Team. Can you please give me a call a~ 

Thank you, 
Poorna Randall 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Dear Lou, 

Mary Jane Col 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:39 PM 
police@cityhpil.com 
RE: Thinking of You 

I just wanted to reach out and let you know that I'm thinking of and praying for you. I know that the July 4th shooting 
will take up a lot of your time, long after it fades away from the daily news. When I saw you at the press conference I 
was reassured that the matter would be handled professionally and thoroughly. I am so sorry that you have to deal with 
such a devastating situation. 

I have very fond memories of my time at Roosevelt, and I remember the support that you provided the school and me 
when you were with the Park Ridge Police Department. 

Please know that I will continue to keep you, your officers, and the residents of Highland Park in my thoughts and 
prayers. Please give my best to your family. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Jane Cole 
Retired principal of Roosevelt 

1 



From: 
Sent 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ddayboll@cityHpil.com 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:40 PM 
Highland Parl< FOIA Request 

image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png 

Dear Freedom of Information Act Requester: 

The City of Highland Park has received and is processing your Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA") request regarding the 
July 4, 2022, shooting at the City's parade. 

Please understand that the City has received FOIA requests for what could be tens of thousands of records related to the 
shooting and is working as quickly as possible to process these requests. In addition, the investigation remains active 
and ongoing. Many of the records that have been requested have not yet been created or are only in draft form. 

The City is committed to being as transparent as possible about this incident and will be releasing records on the 
following webpage on a rolling basis as soon as they become available: 

http://www.cityhpil.com/iu1y4foia 

Some of the records that you may have requested may be found at the above website. 

Thank you in advance for your patience as the City works diligently to provide the records that can be made public. 

Debbie Dayboll 
Police Records Supervisor 

(D City of Highland Park 

Police Department 

1677 Old Deerfield Road 
Highland Park, Illinois 600:35 

847.4;32.7730 - Main 
847.926.1087 - Direct 

847-432.7706 - Fax 

ddayboil@cityhpil.com 

cih·hpil.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com > 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:40 PM 
Highland Park FOIA Request 

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

http://www.cityhpil.com/ju!y4foia 

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
Highland Park, fllinois 600:35 

847.4~32.7730 - Main 
847.926.1087 - Direct 

847.4:32.7706 - Fax 

ddayboll(mcityhpil.com 

cityhpil.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ddayboll@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:43 PM 
131174-75151445@requests.muckrock.com 
RE: Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: 911 Calls 

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

http://www.cityhpil.com/iuly4foia 

Some of the records that you may have requested may be found at the above website. 

Thank you in advance for your patience as the City works diligently to provide the records that can be made public. 

From: 13l174-75151445@requests.muckrock.com <131174-75151445@requests.muckrock.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:46 PM 
To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: 911 Calls 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Highland Park Police Department 
FOIA Office 
1677 Old Deerfield Road 
Highland Park, IL 6003 5 

July 5, 2022 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom oflnformation Act., I hereby request the following records: 

Recordings from all 911 calls to the Department on July 4, 2022. I am a reporter with The Guardian, The Nation 
and other outlets. 



I request a fee waiver. All information provided to me will be used in the public interest for news coverage in 
national outlets. 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD­
ROM if not. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 

Jimmy Tobias 

~ a passcode, please enter: 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): l3 l l 74-75151445@requests.muckrock.com 

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 131174 
263 Huntington Ave 
Boston, MA 02115 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock 
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly 
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests 
might be returned as undeliverable. 
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From: 
Sent: 

Feltham, Anna <anna.fe1tham2@redcross.org > 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:43 PM 

To: Frey, Laura 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png; image006.png; 

Outlook-1 mhdgcmy.png 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Hi Laura-

My apologies for the delay. I was downtown this afternoon for some meetings; however, I've been checking 
the calendar to see if our schedulers confirmed everything. It's not the 6PM end time we're waiting on. Our 
phlebotomy staff are union, so since we are working behind deadlines, the approval process is taking longer. I 
anticipate the schedulers will have all their approvals by tomorrow. I'll check again first thing tomorrow 
morning and see if the drive has been opened. 

Thanks for your patience. The flier looks great! 

Anna Feltham I Account Manager II 
American Red Cross Blood Services 

2200 W. Harrison St Chicago, IL 60612 
 (c) 

anna.feltham2@redcross.org 
redcrossblood.org I facebook.com/RedCrossBlood 

ETHI 
lvieans 

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:21 PM 
To: Feltham, Anna <anna.feltham2@redcross.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: Blood Drive Dates 

1 



Hi Anna, 

I was hoping to hear from you today, so we can begin promoting today. 

I've got a lot of people interested in donating, and ready to register. 

I've updated the flyer a bit - let me know if this works for you - please see attached. 

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

v-lv'lvv.citvhpil.com 

Highland Park Senior Center 
1201 Park Avenue \Nest - Highland Park 

From: Feltham, Anna [mailto:anna.fe1tham2@redcross.org] 
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
confirmed. Please let me know if you see the need for any changes. I attached as a Word doc. in case you 
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

that l\lieans Son1ething· 

+. American 
~.:.,/ Red Cross 

From: Frey, Laura <lFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:40 PM 
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

847,432.4110 

vvvvw.cityhpil.com 

Highland Park Senior Center 
1201 Park Avenue West - Highland Park 

From: Feltham, Anna [mai1to:anna.feltham2@redcross.org l 
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

GI OMETHIN 

GIVE NOW 

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: Feltham, Anna <anna.fe1tham2@redcross.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates 

Anna, 

We would be honored to host a blood drive, here at the Highland Park Country Club on Tuesday, July 12t\ in 
our Ballroom. 

As I mentioned, it would be nice if it ran a little later than 5 pm, so those who work can also participate - but 
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
To: 'Feltham, Anna' <anna.feltham2@redcross.org> 
Subject: RE: Blood Drive Dates 

I'll let you know very soon - but it looks like the Tuesday would work for us. I would also suggest we go past 5 
PM, so working adults can also participate. 

Laura Frev, CPRP 

Manager of Senior Services 

847.432-4110 

Vv'V-l\V .ci tyhpiLcom 

Highland Park Senior (',enter 
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

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

FYSA 

Respectfully, 

Master Sergeant Delila Garcia 
Illinois State Police 
Northern Deputy Chief 
Public Information Office 
847 6516863 

o 'fl II Ima 8* 

Garcia, Delila <Delila.Garcia@illinois.gov> 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:47 PM 
Communications 
RE: TEST from ISP 
image001.png; image002Jpg; image003.png; image004Jpg; image00SJpg; 
image006Jpg; image007.png; 07.06.22 Highland Park FOID.pdf; Highland Park 
Report_RM_Redacted.pdf 

Send Media inquiries to: ISP.P!O.Personnel@illinois.gov 

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:07 AM 
To: Garcia, Delila <Delila.Garcia@illinois.gov> 
Subject: [External] Re: TEST from ISP 

Delila, 

Can you shoot me a text so I have your cell phone information? . 

From: Garcia, Delila <Delila.Garcia@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:38:36 AM 
To: Communications 
Subject: RE: TEST from ISP 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 
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Master Sergeant Delila Garcia 
Illinois State Police 
Northern Deputy Chief 
Public Information Office 
847 6516863 

0 e a 
Send Media inquiries to: ISP.PIO.Personnel@illinois.gov 

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbe!p@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:34 AM 
To: Garcia, Delila <Delila.Garcia@illinois.gov> 
Subject: [External] Re: TEST from ISP 

Hey Delila, 

We received this. 

Thanks, 

Paris Lewbel 

Public Information Officer 

assisting Highland Park Police Department 

Aurora Police Department 

Cell:  

From: Garcia, Delila <Delila.Garcia@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:21:07 AM 
To: Communications 
Subject: TEST from ISP 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Respectfully, 
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Master Sergeant Delila Garcia 
Illinois State Police 
Northern Deputy Chief 
Public Information Office 
847 6516863 

B rma • 
Send Media inquiries to: ISP.PlO.Personnel@illinois.gov 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
July 6, 2022 

CONTACT: ISP Public Information Office 
ISP .PIO .Personnel@illinois.gov 

CLEAR AND PRESENT DANGER PROCESS INFORMATION 

CHICAGO - In the ongoing investigation into the shooting in Highland Park on July 4, 2022, the 
Illinois State Police (ISP) continue to provide information to the public. 

Clear and Present Danger reporting was established by Illinois law in 1990 and expanded 
incrementally to include school administrators and law enforcement. This law is distinct from the 
Firearms Restraining Order which became law in 2019. Clear and Present Danger is a mechanism 
used by the ISP to revoke or deny a Firearm Owner Identification Card (FOID). On the other hand, 
the Firearms Restraining Order is a court ordered restriction on firearms possession. Clear and 
Present Danger status is only one of many factors that can result in the revocation and denial of a 
FOID card. Other factors can include criminal records, mental health prohibitors, and other orders 
of protection. 

Upon receipt of a Clear and Present danger report submitted to ISP, officers determine if the 
subject of the report has a FOID card or a pending FOID application and review all information 
submitted by the local reporting police department. 

For a Clear and Present Danger determination, the legal standard for review ISP must meet is a 
preponderance of the evidence, which is a higher legal burden than probable cause. Granting a 
Firearms Restraining Order has an even higher burden of proof requiring "clear and convincing" 
evidence. 

If the reviewing officer determines there is sufficient evidence to establish a clear and present 
danger posed by the subject of the report, then the subject's FOID is revoked, or a pending FOID 
application is denied. If there is insufficient evidence, the status of the FOID or pending application 
is unaffected. 

For the individual charged in the Highland Park shooting, in September 2019 ISP officers 
confirmed the individual did not have a FOID card or pending application. According to the report 
submitted, the threat of violence allegedly made by the individual was reported to Highland Park 
Police second hand. When police went to the house, both the individual and his mother disputed 
the threat of violence. The individual told police he did not feel like hurting himself or others and 
was offered mental health resources. Additionally, the report indicated the knives did not belong 
to the individual and were ultimately turned over to the father who claimed they were his. As stated 
by Highland Park Police, there was no probable cause to arrest. Upon review of the report at that 
time, the reviewing officer concluded there was insufficient information for a Clear and Present 
Danger determination. 

-more-



ADD ONE/CLEAR AND PRESENT DANGER PROCESS INFORMATION 

In December of 2019 the individual applied for a FOID card. The application included a parental 
legal guardian affidavit signed by the father of the individual applying. 

Illinois law dictates that the Illinois State Police shall issue a FOID card to an applicant who meets 
the statutory requirements and who has no firearms prohibitor. At the time of FOID application 
approval for the individual in question there was no new information to establish a clear and 
present danger, no arrests, no prohibiting criminal records, no mental health prohibitors, no orders 
of protection, no other disqualifying prohibitors and no Firearms Restraining Order. The available 
evidence would have been insufficient for law enforcement to seek a Firearms Restraining Order 
from a court. 

### 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Hello Carolyn, 

Madame Zulu's <manager@madamezuzus.com> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:48 PM 

Hersch, Carolyn 
Re: City of Highland Park eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering 

I wanted to check on if 1st street is open tomorrow. Someone had informed me that Lou malnatis is open now 
but I wasn't sure if it was true because as haven't received an update about 1st street opening up yet. 

I'm sure you and the whole city are overwhelmed as we all process what happened. 

Thanks so much, 
Chloe 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 6, 2022, at 15:03, Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

View as Webpage July 6, 2022 

Message from Mayor Rotering 



Yesterday we received the names of the individuals murdered in the July 4 
shooting that shook our community to its core. 

We will forever remember these innocent victims murdered by gun violence. 
May their memory be a blessing. 

Katherine Goldstein (64) of Highland Park 
Irina McCarthy (35) of Highland Park 
Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park 
Jacquelyn Sundheim (63) of Highland Park 
Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park 
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico 

A seventh victim who succumbed to injuries within Cook County. Further 
information is not available at this time. 

I am reaching out to the victim's families and will be joining them as they 
mourn. I will stand with them, attending their funerals and offering the 
community's sympathy and support. 

Yesterday Vice President Kamala Harris stood at the site of the shooting, in 
our beloved downtown. She shared her support and condolences, and offered 
continued Federal resources. She brought a message of hope and strength. 

There is no roadmap that tells us what to do next, but we cannot allow this 
shooting to define us. Today as we begin a new day -- we do so with a 
renewed sense of resolve and purpose. 

Each day, we will find the strength to take a step forward. No single action will 
heal us, but many small steps, taken together as a community will help, and 
each of us has a role in the healing process. Kindness matters and small 
actions that you take every day will help us heal. Check on your neighbors, 
reach out with a kind word or supportive action, continue to check the City's 
website and emails for updates, resources, and other information. We want 
you to be in touch and connected. 

We will get through this together. We will move forward together. We are 
Highland Park strong. These are not just words on a page, these are words to 
live by. 

Nancy R. Rotering 
Mayor, City of Hlghland Park, IL 
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Healing Services 

Thank you to all the faith communities who have organized vigils and shared 
love and prayers. The city's webpage lists vigils that we have been made 
aware of and resources, visit www.cityhpil.com. 

The City will be organizing a community-wide vigil in the days ahead, where 
we can come together as one. More information will follow. 

Counseling 

The City of Highland Park's Police Department, District 112, District 113, the 
American Red Cross, and the FBI Victim Services Response Team, with 
additional federal and state partners, are offering counseling services to 
students, staff, and community members at Highland Park High School, 433 
Vine Street, Highland Park, Wednesday, July 6 through Friday, July 8 from 9 
a.m. to 9 p.m. each day. No appointment is necessary. 

Lake County residents can also call 211 or visit 211 lakecounty.org for mental 
health resources and referrals. If you are a mental health professional 
interested in volunteering your services, please fill out the provider survey at 
2111akecounty.org. 211 support is available in English, Spanish, and many 
other languages. 

Community Outreach 

We are seeking the contact information of individuals injured in the shooting to 
help provide support. If you know the name of an individual currently in a 
hospital or who was injured and returned home, please share contact 
information and your relationship to the individual by email 
cityhp@cityhpil.com. 
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Reopening Downtown 

The footprint of the crime scene in downtown Highland Park has been 
reduced, but a portion of our downtown remains off-limits as the FBI continues 
to investigate. We know this is a terribly difficult situation for our local 
businesses, and the City has been actively communicating with downtown 
business owners to share information and resources. We will reopen the area 
as soon as we receive clearance from Federal authorities. We know this 
situation is difficult and we appreciate your patience. 

Please continue to avoid the secure perimeter. 

Lost & Found Established 

Individuals who left personal belongings at the parade outside of the secure 
perimeter can begin to retrieve them from the lost and found established at 
City Hall. Items will be available on the North Side Lawn beginning July 7 at 
noon. 

City-Sponsored Community Events 

We have temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this week 
and next and anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17. 
We appreciate your understanding as our resources are heavily focused on the 
investigation. 

Donations. 

To help those impacted by Monday's mass shooting, the Highland Park 
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Community Foundation has established a July 4th Highland Park Shooting 
Response Fund. 

Here is also a direct link to the donation form. If you prefer, you may send a 
check, payable to the Highland Park Community Foundation, to P.O. Box 398, 
Highland Park, IL 60035. 

Please be aware of on line and email solicitations for donations as they may not 
be legitimate. Also, protecting the privacy of victims and their families is 
paramount. Please be considerate when sharing information on social media, 
and do not share personal details about the victims or their families. 

£1 Share 

El Share 

City of Highland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Un subscribe chersch@cityhpil .corn 

Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@citytlpil.com in collaboration wittl 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Police1 Roll Call <newsletter@police1.com> 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:49 PM 

sgallagher@cityhpil.com 
Subject: Video: Mob swarms, attacks cruiser; Tip thwarted Va. mass shooting 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

July 6, 2022 I View as webpage I Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences 

TOP STORIES 

Police: Parade 
gunman considered 
2nd shooting in 
Wisconsin 
A suspect who opened fire on a parade in 
Illinois told police he afterward fled to the 
Madison, Wisconsin, area, and contemplated 
another shooting 

I 
Watch: Mob swarms trooper's cruiser, smashes windshield in Chicago 
I 
Va. police make arrests, seize guns after tip about a July 4 mass shooting 
I 
New beard policy growing on Santa Fe police officers 
I 
Texas reserve officer struck, killed by drunk driving suspect 
I 

a 
Boost Your Organization's 
Cybersecurity (lnfographic) 

0 =~:-..-..::.::.::=..""'•--- The threat of 
cyberattacks is real 

and growing. Download this infographic, 
sponsored by Motorola Solutions, for 1 O 
key tips to defend your agency against 
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ransomware and other attacks, as well as 
links to help you find grant funding. 

□ 
NicheRMS365 

Get the graphic 

□ 
0 

1
0 ~ ...... ..:c"":2::;;;.-·~--L NicheRMS365 is 

. ! the cloud-
engineered, mobile-first platform that sets 
the standard for Police RMS worldwide 
and is the most highly configurable, 
capable and respected RMS platform in 
the world. 

Learn more 

□ 
I 

MASS VIOLENCE RESPONSE 

I 

I 0 =;;=·:.!;==--·-·-- I John S. Hollywood on RAND's Mass Attacks Defense 
· · Toolkit 

0. By Policing Matters 
Researchers have identified a series of defenses that work together to 
reduce the probability of mass attacks 

10 =:::".:-.::.=.".""-~-- I State your case: Do armed teachers improve school 
safety? 

0. By Chief Joel Shults and Jim Dudley 
Following the Uvalde school shooting, the question of whether teachers 
should carry firearms is in the news again 

10 x..~7.::=,:::.::=::---- I What campus police can learn from the Uvalde 
tragedy 

0. By Nathan Calvert 
Every campus-based law enforcement agency must examine its active 
shooter response training and response protocols to a school shooting 

□ 
5 Common Myths About the 
Online Privacy of LEOs 

I r.;i --~----~·-----~ Here's how cops L::J--"" ... -..,& ... t,.11,1.,...,,, 

can protect 
themselves, their families and take back 
their privacy. 

Protect yourself now 

□ 
I 

OFFICER SAFETY 
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1

0 ::.:::.;";.-:::;:-.::-::::::-:::..-•·--~ r. Training day: Defensive use of your patrol car 
~-------~b By Captain Rod Davis Sr. 

· There are several circumstances where your patrol car can effectively be 
used to stop a deadly threat 

1

0 =--::::~z:-.::::,=..-····- I Welfare checks can kill: Tactics for better outcomes 
. . By Ellis Amdur, MA, NCC, CMHS 

0: Officers should maintain awareness that any uninvited entry into a person's 
home or onto their property - however they define it - could be seen as a 
mortal threat 

SPONSORED CONTENT 

J 0 =:;:-:.::::::;,:::..-~~- I Trikke's electric personal police vehicle can transform 
.___ _____ .,,_,O: how your agency patrols 

I 
FEATURED DEAL 

· The Positron is a cost-efficient way to enable LEOs to better engage with 
citizens while offering quicker response times than foot patrol. 

@J 
Smith & Warren Is 
Proud to Partner with 
National Breast 
Cancer Foundation in 

□Helping Those 
Affected By Breast 
Cancer 
Click to learn more and join us 
and NBCF in 
#HelpingWomenNow. 

FEATURED JOB 
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Napa Police 
Department Is Now 

□Hiring Laterals 
Join NPD today and come 
work in the beautiful wine 
country of Napa Valley! 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cplazas@cityhpil.com 
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 5:53 PM 
bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org 

Subject: Re: Yesterday 

Hi! 
I'll try to see if they can add- Can you send me fulll names, specialty, phone and email contact and exact available times 
for the next 2 days. 
Thanks so much! 

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-11 
Police Social Services Worker 

Highland Park Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Road 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
Direct: (847) 926-1754 

On Jul 6, 2022, at 1:51 PM, Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org> wrote: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Cynthia, both Brittany Gruver and I are trained and would offer to volunteer. If you want to put us on 
the list. 

Thanks. And, thinking of you every day!! 

From: Horner, Jamie <HornerJ@naperville.il.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:02 PM 
To: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue 
Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' 
<kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; 
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; 
bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; 
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; 
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley_j@cityofelgin.org; 
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; 
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; 
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; 
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; 
mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; 
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; 
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gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospe'1.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; 
knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; 
Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene 
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; 
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; 
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; 
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; 
kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; 
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org; 
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; 
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; Bonnie McPhillips 
<bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>; Brittany Gruver <bgruver@willcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com; 
cplazas@cityhpil.com 
Subject: RE: Yesterday 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

All, 

Please review this message from Cynthia: 

Thanks for reaching out- So t11e red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of availahle clinicians that specialize 
in trauma (they are being very adamant about the trauma informed specialty) for the nc1.1: 3 days-
Available persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and availability for the next 3 
days - they will ilien add to list and a mass email will be sent out. Let me know if you and or have vetted 
folks that would want to be added to list-

Thanks ag~iin! 

Cynt11ia 

Jamie Homer, LCSW, CADC, CDVP I Police Social Worker #8688 
Compassionate Bereavement Care Certified Provider 
Certified Clinical Trauma Professional 
Naperville Police Department 
1350 Aurora Avenue I Naperville, IL 60540 
W:630/420-4165I [8J:HornerJ@naperville.il.us 
Emergency: 9-1-1 I Non Emergency: 630/420-6666 

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing 
or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately. 

From: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:28 PM 
To: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri 
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Horner, Jamie 
<HornerJ@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; 
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org: 
bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org: jgarza@carolstream.org; 
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org: jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; 
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org: stingley j@cityofelgin.org: 
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
gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; 
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
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; 
bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com 
Subject: RE: Yesterday 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City ofNaperville (@naperville.iLus). 

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group. 

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW 
Senior Program Manager 
Family Service of Glencoe 
675 Village Cou1t 
Glencoe, Illinois 60022-1585 
847-835-511 l (office) 
847-835-9433 (fax) 
emilY!._'q),familvserviceofglencoe.org 
www.familyserviceofglencoe.org 

From: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:26 AM 
To: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Si lie, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly 
Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, 
Jamie <HornerJ@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; 
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; 
bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; 
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; 
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@citvofelgin.org; 
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
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us: mkoso@roselle.il.us; 
kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; 
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org; 
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us: mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; 
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; 
bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com 
Subject: RE: Yesterday 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you are unsure of its security, please contact IT. 

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all 
Linda 

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM 
To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel 
<emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <HornerJ@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley 
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; 
jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; 
emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org: mkrase@cville.org; 
jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; 
stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; 
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; 
cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; 
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda 
Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; 
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org: 
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org: 
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, 
Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, 
Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; 
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; 
abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us: cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect­
heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org: nievesn@cityrm.org: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>: 
cmartinez@roselle.il.us: mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com: lyoung@schaumburg.com; 
shipp@schaumburg.com: julie.kim@skokie.org: srincon@aidcares.org: nrodriguez@streamwood.org: 
sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us: 
mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; 
ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org: bgruver@willcosheriff.org: 
aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com 
Subject: Yesterday 
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On behalf of APSS our hearts go out to all of you involved in yesterday's tragic incident. We historically 
have always risen to the occasion in supporting our fellow members. Please know we are all here for 
you should you need anything. Take care of yourselves. 

Confidentiality & Privacy Notice 

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain information that is protected from .disclosure by 
vario.us federal and state laws, including the HIP AA privacy rule (45 C.F.R., Part 164). This information is intended to be used solely by 
the entity or individual to whom this message is addressed. If you ;ire not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without the sender's written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful 
Accordingly, if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or call 817-835-5111, and 

then delete this message. _1,,. 

Family Service of Glencoe Website 
· ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... : 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL) 

Fpugliese7 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:59 PM 

acivitello@cityhpil.com 
Mass shooting victim 

My heart broke when I heard a story about a father who was killed shielding his 2 year ol~e boy's 
name is Aden. He is living with his grand parents. I would like to take up a collection here - and 
give the money to Aden's grand parents to help for his care. Before I start the collection, I want to make sure I am able 
to get the money directly to the grand parents and that it will be used for Aden now and in the future. I would 
appreciate any help you can give me to help accomplish this. 
Thank you, 
Frank Pugliese 
Myem 

Sent from my iPad 
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